Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD _

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 9:16 AM

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Cc: N Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD; VonGonten,
Glenn, EMNRD; Damon Seawright; 'Ocean Munds-Dry'; damon@americulture.com

Subject: RE: Case No. 14246- Corrected/Clarified Draft Discharge Permit regarding Raser/Los Lobos -
GTO001

Importance: High

Mr. Examiner and parties -

The Division respectfully objects to the submission made electronically by Mr. Seawright/Americulture as
referenced below, on April 10, 2009 on the basis that the administrative record was closed to evidence at
the close of the hearing with the sole exception of the submission of the corrected/updated version of the
draft permit for review and consideration by the Examiner. Mr. Seawright did not request, and was not
granted leave to submit additional evidence or comment subsequent to the close of the hearing on April 7,

2009, and on this basis, the OCD would object to the April 10, 2009 submission from Americulture
becoming part of the administrative record in this matter.

Sincerely,
Mikal Altomare
OCD Attorney

V‘Y\Mikal M.A|tomarc

Assistant General Counsel

QOil Conservation Division
Energy. Minerals & Natural Resources Department
1220 South S$t. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel 505.476.3480 ~ Fax 505.476.3462

mikal.altomare@state.nm.us

proauct privilege. It /s intended
SO0 15 strictly prohibited. If you have

From: Damon Seawright [ mailto:damon@vtc.net]

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:26 PM

To: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; 'Ocean Munds-Dry'; damon@americulture.com; Jeffrey Harris
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; 'Gary
Seawright'

Subject: RE: Case No. 14246- Corrected/Clarified Draft Discharge Permit regarding Raser/Los Lobos - GT001

Ms. Altomare,
Please find attached a post hearing submission by AmeriCulture.

Sincerely,

1

L




Damon Seawright
AmeriCulture, Inc.

From: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD [mailto:Mikal.Altomare@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 10:37 AM

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ocean Munds-Dry; damon@vtc.net; damon@americulture.com

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 14246- Corrected/Clarified Draft Discharge Permit regarding Raser/Los Lobos - GT001

Examiner Brooks, Ms. Munds-Dry and Mr. Seawright,
Please find attached (in PDF format) the following documents:

1. _Corrected/Clarified Draft Discharge Permit for the above-referenced case in_redlined/tracked changes
format, reflecting the corrections/clarifications made since the last draft, and

2. The same_Corrected/Clarified Draft Discharge Permit in.CLEAN form, without the redlined/tracked
changes.

Please advise if the attachments do not transmit properly or you are unable to open them for some
reason.

Sincerely,

Mikal Altomare

<<RaserGT-001-4-10-2009_permitdratCLEAN.pdf>> <<RaserGT-001-4-10-2009_permitdraftREDLINE.pdf>>
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